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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LTD

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standatone Financial Statements of SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS

LTD ("the Company"), which cornprise the balance sheet as at March 31,2025, and the statement of
Profit and Loss, (statement of changes in equity) and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,

and notes to the Standalone Financial Staternents, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory infonnation [in which are included the Returns for the year ended on

that date audited by the branch auditors ofthe Company's branches located at (location ofbranches)].

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2025, and profit/loss, (changes in

equity) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are furlher described

in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our

repoft. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Charlered Acoountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the Standalone Financial Staternents under the provisions of the Companies Act,2013

and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the !'inancial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is resporrsible for the Other Infonnation. The other information

comprises the information included in the Board Reporl, but does not include Financial Statements

and our auditor's repoft thereon.

Oul opinion on the Financial Slatements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
information, we required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in
equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone Financial Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern; disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or enor and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese standalone Financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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r Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override ofinternal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section la3(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modifo our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matter

There are no matters to be repofted under this section of Audit Report.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination ofthose books [and proper returns adequate forthe purposes of
our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.]
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(c)

(d)

(e)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account [and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by usl.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule l l
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative

ii' There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Cornpany

iii.
(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel other than

disclosed in the notes, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identihed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
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representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) ofRule I I(e), as provided under (a) and (b)above, contain any material misstatement.

iv' The Company has not declared any dividend during the year ended 3lrr March 202s.

2' As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 (,1heorder,,),.issued by the centralGovernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the companies Act,20l3,we givein the "Annexure 8", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to theextent applicable.

FoTSKVM&Co.
Chorlered Acc
FRN:121035W

cA. s. s.
Portner
M. No.: 109485
Ploce: Thone.
Dote: 0410912025

ffimw#
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Annexure A to the Auditor's Report _ March 3l,Z}Zs

Report on the Internal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of theCompanies Act,20l3 (,.the Act,')

we have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Saffron Speciality papers
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the StandaloneFinancial Statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for fnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financialcontrols based on the internal controi over financial reportinf criteria established by the companyconsidering the essential components of internal control statld in the Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial contro.ls.over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountantsof India'-These responsibilities include the'desigi, implementation and maintenance of adequateintemal financial 
"onti.l,,t*t were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

;:l*1ffi:tlT$:#"Mip#n:",JT{Txi,i.}X';krf.x;,s*f #trJ:#;ttto'df 
t 

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the CompaniesAct,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit' We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auditof Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note,,) and the Standards onAuditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prestribed under section 143(10) ortr,. corpanies Act,
2013, toihe extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to'an audit ofInternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wirether adequate intemal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal
financial-controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of
internal financial controls over.financial reporting included obiaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over. financial reporting, *r.rring the risk that a material weaknesi exists, and
testing_and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed
risk' The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Siatements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the company's intemal financial controls systernovei financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internar Financiar Contrors over Financiar Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financiar reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reliabllit ;; iffi.iuillponirg and the preparation of financiarstatements for externar pu'poi", in u.-c-orair;; ;il s*iii,,, ";..t.; ;J.;;;;ing principres. Acompany's internal financiai control over financid ;d;;;;lncrudes those poricies and procedures
ll]:',Ij],::f:[:",:T,$Hffifa?:fjJ"o'd' thar, in.*^oiuur" detair,;;;,;;;;;;and rairry renect
rra n s a c t i o rr s are re c o rd e d u,,, 

" " ",. 
u,v ; Tiiii illh i,Hl1h 1,11, n: ",',*#:ru: * :x*#generally accepted accounting princiites,'and that rL."ift, ura expenditures of the company are being

il:iil'il::accordance 
witi'authi;;;",::'^:i:;il.#;and 

directo* or,r,"lo,pany; and (3)

x*l*;ffi ffi T;'ffi :":#-,lfl l- j.:H,li:ilJrxl:"r.*ui;:?i:t#k*j:ff 
:,

Inherent Limitations of Internar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting
Because of the inherent lirnitations of internal financial controls over.financial reporting, including thepossibility of collusion or imprope*urug"rn"nt override of contrors, materiar misstatements due toerror or fraud mav occur and not be det-ected. alro, f.o;""tior. or any evaluation of the internalfinancial controls tue. finarrciur ."po,tNg to.future doj;-;;; subject to the risk that the internalfinancial control over financirl r"polirg'fiuy b..or"ilG; becau.se of changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compriance *ith trr. p'oii.i., or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion' the comparry has, in all material respects, an adequate internar financiar controrssystem over financial reporling and such internar fi,,u;;;i lontrori over financiai reporting wereoperating effectivelv as at Marcl"r 31,2.025, based on ,rr" iri..r"r contror or". nrrn"iar reportingcriteria established bv th^e co'pu,v .onriai..lrg the essentiar'.lrpor.nts of internar contror stated in
i[,,",::r:i:.r[oj|.j}}:l,jjil,j?.iltii,-.i,r co,,.oi, o,er Financiar Reporting issued by the

FoTSKVM&Co.
Chartered Accou
FRN:121035W

M. No.: 109485
PIace: Thane.
Date:04/0912025

*?W
CA. S. S. Bhal
Partner
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Annexure B to the Auditor,s Report _ March 31r2025

Annexure B referred to in parag raph 2 under ,Report on other Legar and ReguratoryRequirements' section of our nepoit oi.n.n date to the members of saffron speciality papersLimited on the accounts of the company for the year ended March 3r,z,zs.
on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the infonnation andexplanations given to us during trre course oi-our audit, we repoft that:

(i)
(a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full parliculars, includingquantitative details and situation ofFixed assets.

f?lJlt 
companv is maintaining proper records showing fu[ parricutars of intangible

(b) As explained to us, Fixed assets.have been physically verified by the management atregular intervals; and material discrepancier'l;;;;;, such verification have beenproperly dealt with in the books of accounts; 
--"J

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of examinationof the records of the company, the title 0.".0, oi inimovable properties (other thanproperties where the company is the lessee and the i.ur.'ug...*ents are duly executed infavor of the ressee) are held in the name of the company except as berow:

(ii)

(d) The company has not revalued its Properfy, plant and Equipment (including Right ofUse assets) OR intangible assets OR both auring tt,. y._; "

(e) According to the.information and explanation given to us and on the basis of examinationof the records of the company, there are no.Proceedings are initiated or no pending casesagainst the company for holding Benami propertf ,ra.r-,r,. Benami Transactions(Prohibition) Act, rggg (45 of 19gI) and rules maie r'rr.r.rni..,

(a) The Management has been conducted physical verification of the inventories atreasonable intervals, and as per our opinion, tr,. .ou.iug. und p.o".dure of suchverification by the ,urug.r.rt is appropriate; no materiut iir...purcies were noticed,all immateriar discrepancies have been properry deart with books of accounts.
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(b) During the year, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of fivecrore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutioni on the basis of security of
current as.sets; the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks orfinancial institutions are in agreement with the books of account oitt, corfuny.

(iii) During the year, the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or any other parties.

(a) The investments made, guarantees provided security given and the terms and conditions
of the grant of all loans and advances in nature of llais and guarante., pr*id.d are not
prejudicial to the company,s interest;

(b) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment ofprincipal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are
regular.

(c) There are no such amounts which are overdue for more than 90 days which includes
principal and interest.

(d) No such fresh loans or advances are granted to settle the overdues ofexisting loans given
to the same parties.

(e) The company has not granted any loan or advances in the nature of loans which are
repayable on demand or without specifying any tems or period of repayment.

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of Section lg5 & Section
186 of the Companies Act,2013 have been complied with.

(v) In respect of deposits accepted by the company or amounts which are deemed to be deposits,
the directives issued by the RBI and the provisions of Sec 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, where applicable, have been
complied with.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Aci, 2013 foithe business
activities caried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(vii)
(a) The Cornpany is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including GST,

PF, ESI, Income tax, custom duty, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities and there are no arrears ofoutstanding statutory dues as on the tast aay oftne
FY concerned for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.

ffi
3lrRilJ2rts5tllP

N.
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(viii) There were no transactions relating .to previously unrecorded income that have beensurrendered or disclosed as income during tr,. y.u. i, t;;'tu* assessments under the IncomeTax Act, t96t (43 of l96l ).

(ix)
(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in thepayments of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our auditprocedures, we report that the company has nolt been declared wilful defaulter by anybank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our auditprocedures, the term loans were applied for ihe fu.por. for which the loans wereobtained; "'- r"'

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performedby us, and on an overall examination of the inanciul ,,ur.,rr.nts of the company, wereport that no funds raised on ST basis have been u.J io. LT purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performedby us, company has not taken any_ iunds from"uny *iry o, person on account of or tomeet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associat"r *1oirt ventures;

(0 The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held by thesubsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;

(x)
(a) Money's raised by way of initial public.gfi.l ol further public offer (including debtinstruments) during the year were not applied for the prrp"rir r", which those are iaised,the details are as under:

(b) The company has made preferential allotment or private placement of shares orconvertible debentures (fu[y, partiaily or optionalry corwertibrej during the year,

The company has,issued shares through private placement during the year.
Following is the share holding pattern of corpury du.i;;ih;;.ur.
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Details of
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(reason/delay)
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N aI l tqurr ur tflargnoloers
H

Sweta Agar*al 
-----.-.---

-

Harshiel Agarwal-----.---

-

Ritesh Ag.r*ul 
-----

[\lahr A--...,^t

No. of share
69,03,190.00

35,L4,1"94.0o

45,000.00
, !er rs 

^6o

Dirrr rch D- 45,000.00
oJSo I

Samar A
45,000.00

Yvrrrqr 
^6q

Snnrm D.i
45,000.00

vvrrsr.r r\qJ6q

Ahhec Drac..,
45,000.00

leorr rii l-\
1,3,42,490.00

Vipul R Desai
hhr,,., \/ n^^-

1,35,000.00

1,35,000.00

I\/l:mfr Qi
45,000.00

I Monika Kankani

I Abhay M Gohet

I SBopportunitiesfund

Sanjay Mohan

-

Rajesh Shah

Nazya Hamid

-

Jackie Hamid

Dilshad Hamid

ffi

-

Ankit shah

ffi

-

SlipiAgarwal

@
Vimla Pradeep Solanki

22,500.00

22,500.00

18180.00

10L010.00

101010.00

545s0.00

25250.00

2s250.00

252s0.00

109090.00

181800.00

27270.o0

31310.00

100000.00

9090.00
5vetrerecn technologies Pvt ltd 100000.00
JUnat )nan

-

Ambika Agrawal

Abdul Ftanx'd

45450.00

54550.00

63640.00

(xi)
(a) No fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed or reported during theyear.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the companies Act has been filed bythe auditors in l9ln1 ADT-4 as prescribed under rule lj of companies (Audit andAuditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. ffi
PIFRr*r21035u lM;
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year
(and upto the date of this Report)

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable,

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is a limited company and accordingly the requirements as
stipulated by the provisions of section 177 of theAct are applicable to tnl Company. According
to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section I 88 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)
(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with

the size and the nature ofits business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of
our audit procedures.

(xv)
(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,20l6) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xviii)On the basis of the financialratios, ageing and expected dates of realizationof financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

(xix)
(a) The company has not transfered unspent amount other than ongoing projects to a Fund

specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section
section 135 of the said Act

6ffi"-4*t*N
s l FRilrzto35lll g6Li
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There are no unspent amounts towards corporate Social Responsibility (csR) on otherthan ongoing projects requiring u t.ursfer io'u"rura specified in Schedule vII to thecompanies Act in compliance with second p.rir" to sub-section (5) of Section 135 ofthe said Act' Accordingly, reporting under ciause i1xx1(a) of trr. ora.ii, not appticablefor the year.

(b) The company has not transferred unspent corporate Social Responsibility (csR) amountas at the end of the previous financial year, to a Special account within a period of 30days from the end of the said financialyear' in compliance with,t" proririon of section135(6) of rtre Acr.

(xx) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the companies(Auditor's Report) order (cARo) reports of the companies included in the consolidatedfinancial statements.

FRN: 121035W

,rtw@ (

FoTSKVM&Co.
Chartered

CA. S. S.

Partner
M. No.: 109485
Place: Thane.
Date:04/0912025

m,mM
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SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED
(Formerly Known os Soffron Speciolity popers privote Limired)

qffa
SAFFRON

lso 900.| -2015 certified & Govt. Recognised Two Stor Export House Unwrop the Possibilities

NOTICE TO SIIAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Members of SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS
I-IMITED will be held on Tuesday, 30tr' day of September 2025 at I 1:00 A.M at the registered office of the Company
situated at Survey No. 53, Hissa 29, 7512 andTTl5Yillage Aamne, Near Indian Petrol Pump, Thane, Taluka Bhiwandi,
Maharashtra, Irrdia, 421 302.

Ordinary Business

l. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Companv for the financial vear ended

March 31.2025. the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereonl

"RBSOLVED THAT the audited firrancial statement of the Cornpany for the financial year ended March 31,

2025 and the repofts of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereorr laid before this meeting, be and are hereby

considered and adopted by the Board of Directors.

"RBSOLVED FURTHBR THAT Sweta Agarwal Managing Director, and Amisha Agarwal Whole Tirne

Director of the Cornpany be and is hereby aLrthorized to sign and submit the Audited Financials along with

Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon to file the required information and forms with Registrar of
Companies, Murnbai or any other Authority.

2. Arrpointment of M/S. S K V M and Comnanv. Chartered Accountants (Firm Resistration No. 121035W)"

Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of five years

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without rnodification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to tlre provisions of Sections 139, l4l ,742, and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act,20l3, read witli tlre Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 (including any

statutory rnodification(s) or re-etractrlent(s) thereof for the time being in fbrce). and Regulation 30 read with Parl

A of Schedule III of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20l5, as amended

from time to tirne, and based on the recommetrdation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, the

approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/s. S K V M and Company,

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. l2l035W), who were appointed by the Board of Directors on 04tr'

September, 2025 to fill the casual vacancy caused due to the resignation of the previous Statutory Auditor of the

Company, as the Statutory Auditor of the Con-rpany, to hold office from the conclusion of the 17tl' Annttal

General Meeting for a term of five (5) years, i.e., till tlre conclusion of the 2lst Annual General Meeting of the

Company to be held for the financial year ended March 31,2030 at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and

out-of-pocket expenses as may be determined and recommended by the Audit Committee, in consultation with

the Auditors, and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ally one of the Board of Directors or the Company Secretary, be and is, hereby

empowered and authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and

things as may be necessary, proper. expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution and to file

necessary E-Forms with Registrar of Companies Mtrmbai, Maharashtra."

3. AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF SHARES THROUGH INITIAL PUBLIC ISSUE:

Unit-l : Survey No.53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 ol Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-421 302. (MH) (lndio)

Unit-ll : Survey No.74 & 75/1 ot Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-42,l 302, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)

Office: 8-205, Cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: *9.l -22-35216275
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 23,26, 32, 62(l)(c), l7g(3)and all other applicableprovisions' if any' of the companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and companies (prospectus and Allotment ofSecurities) Rules' 2014 (including any statutory modification o. .e-enactment thereof), the applicable provisionsof Securities contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association andArticles of Association of the company, and subject to and in accordance with any other applicable laws orregulation in India, including without limitation, ihe provisions of the chapter IX of Securities and ExchangeBoard of lndia (Issue of capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations ,20lg(the ,,SEBI ICDR Regulations,,)(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the listingagreement to be entered into with the Stock Exchange where the equity shares of the company are proposed to belisted on the SME Platform of BSE Limited and in accordance with the rules, regulations, guidelines,notifications' circulars and clarifications issued thereon from time to time by the Securities and Exchange Boardof India ("SEBI")' Stock Exchange, the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"; Ministry of corporate Affairs (,,MCA,,),the Registrar of companies (the "ROC") and/ or any other competent authorities, and all other appropriateapplicable statutory and/or regulatory requirements and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions,permissions and conditions as may be prescribed by competent statutory and/or regulatory authorities grantingsuch and subject to such conditions whioh may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the company(hereinafter referred to as "Board" and which term shall include such committee of Directors constituted for thesaid purpose)' consent of members of the company be and is hereby accorded to issue, offer and allot equityshares of face value of Rs. l0/- ("Equity Shares") each, at a price including premium to be determined inconsultation with the book running lead manager appointed in respect of the Issue (,,BRLM,,), by the bookbuilding process in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulaiions and subsequent amendments thereto (,,SEBI ICDRRegulations"), not exceeding up to 56,00,000 (Fifty Six Lakh) includint the issue and allotment of Equity Sharesto Market Maker, in accordance with the provisions of Regul ation 261of chapter IX of the ICDR 
^"*,";,"r,and/or other applicable statutory and.lor regulatory requirements, to be issued, at par or at premium and for cashor other consideration, out of the authorized share capital of the company to any category of person or persons asperrnitted under Applicable Laws, who may or may not be the shareholder(s) of the company as the Board may,decide, including anchor investors, if any, and qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(l)(ss)of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, one or more of the members of the company, eligible employees (through

reservation or otherwise), Hindu Undivided Families, Foreign Portfolio Investors as defined under the SEBI(Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations,2olg,Indian and/ or multilateral and bilateral financial institutions,
Venture Capital Funds, Alternative Investment Funds, Non-Resident Indians, State Industrial Development
Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension Funds, National Investment Fund, Insurance
Funds set up by army, navy' or air force of the Union of India, Insurance Funds set up and managed by the
Department of Posts, India, Trusts registered under Indian Trusts Act, 18g2 and Societies registered under the
Societies Registration Act, 1860, Development Financial Institutions, Systemically Important Non-banking
Financial Companies, Indian Mutual Funds, Members of Group Companies, Indian public, Bodies corporate,
Companies (private or public) or other entities (whether incorporated or not), Authorities, and to such other
persons including high net worth individuals, retail individual bidders or other entities, in one or more
cornbinations thereof an dlor any other category of investors as may be permitted to invest under Applicable Laws
(collectively referred to as the "lnvestors") by way of the Issue in consultation with the BRLM and/or
underwriters and/or the stabilizirrg agent purslrant to a green shoe option and/or other advisbrs or such persons
appointed for the Issue and on such terms and conditions as may be finalised by the Board in consultation
with the BRLM through an issue document, prospectus andlor an issuing memorandum, as may be required, and

unit-l : survey No'53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 olvilloge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Disr. Thone-4 21 302.(MH) (tndio)
unil-ll : survey No'74 & 75/1 ot villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone- 421 go2, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)office: 8-205' celloTriumph, l.B-Polel Rood,Goregoon(Eosr),Mumboi -400063.(lndio) Tel.: +g1-22-3s21627s
@ morkeling@soffronindio'net 
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,:,4ffiMexcf trqin, nf all ^+l^^- ^^t^^^--: - - r .exclusion of all other categories of investors ar the time of such rssue and arotment #;il !|:ffiffi?'$Iffthe prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors wherever necessary and in such manner as the Boardmay in its discretion, deem fit, including in consultation with BRLM, underwriters and/or stabilizing agentand/or other advisors as may be appointed for the Issue on such terms as may be deemed appropriate by theBoard' and that the Board in consultation with the BRLM may finalise ail matters incidental thereto as it may inits absolute discretion thinks fit.

*REsoLvED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the company to makeavailable for allocation a portion of the Issue to any category(ies) of persons permitted under Appricabre Laws,including without limitation, eligible employees (the "Reservation") or to provide a discount to the Issue price toretail individual bidders or eligible ernployees (the "Discount"); and to take any and all actions in connection withany Reservation or Discount as the Board may think fit or proper in its absolute discretion, including, withoutlimitation' to negotiate , finalize and execute any document or agreement, and any amendments, supplements,notices or corrigenda thereto; seek any consent or approval required or necessary; give directions or instructionsand do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as the Board may, from time to time, in its absolute discretion,think necessary, appropriate, or desirable; and settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with regardto or in relation to the foregoing.

"RES0LVED FURTHER THAT such of these equity shares to be issued as are not subscribed, may be disposedof by Board to such persons and in such manner and on such terms as the Board in its absolute discretion maythink most beneficial to the company including offering or placing them with Banks/FinancialInstitutions/lnvestment Institutions/Foreign lnstitutional Investors/Bodies corporate/such other persons orotherwise as the Board may in its absolute discretion decide, subject to the SEBI ICDR Regulations and other
regulations, as applicable.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to finalise and execute the offer
Document(s), Form of Application, appointment of the Book Running Lead ManagerlLead Manager(s), Registrar
to the IssuelOffer, Market Markers, Nominated Investors and other intermediaries as specified in the applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, for the time being in force, and as may ub aeemea ;r*r;;,y to carry
out/settle any question arising out of or in relation to the proposed Issue/Offer, enter into stand-by-arrangement
with Brokers/Bankers/Book Running Lead Manager for the whole or the part of the Issue/offer and on such terms
and conditions within the broad framework of parameters as prescribed by the concerned authorities, and do all
such acts, deeds and things as it may, in its sole discretion, deem necessary and Settle any or all matters arising
with respect to the Issue/Offer, allotment and utilisation of the proceeds of the issue of Equity Shares and further
to do all such acts, deeds and things and finalise and execute all such deeds, documents, agreements and writings,
and such other activities as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect to all the resolutions pertaining to
the proposed initial public offering, without requiring any further approval of the members and that all or any of
the powers conferred on the Company and the Board vide this resolution may be exercised by the Board or such
committee thereof as the Board may constitute in this regard.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of the Act and all other applicable provisions of the Act, the SEBI
ICDR Regulations and other applicable laws, regulations, policies or guidelines, the Board be and is hereby

unit-l : survey No'53, Hisso 29, 75/2 a77/5 olvillogeAornne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Disr. Thone-421 302.(MH) (tndio)
unil-ll : survey No'74 & 75/1 ol villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone- 421 302, Mohoroshiro. (lndio)
office: 8-205' cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 4oo 063. (tndio) Tel.: +g1-22-3s21627s
@ morketing@soffronindio'nel 
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J,Ar,[*HIJof makins allotrrrerrt i. mi,.i,-,,,- r^+^ :.^ ^^-- ^ ,of making allotrnent in minimum ,ots, in case of oversLrbscription.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or a commtttee constituted thereof as the Board may co,stitute inthis regard, be entitled to vary, modiflr, or alter any of the foregoing terms and conditions, to conform to those asmay be approved by the SEBI, or any other appropriate authorities/ and department(s) or the stock exchange.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of u,dertaking the IPo and/or to give effect to the above, theBoard or a cornmittee constituted thereof be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, things or deeds as maybe necessary for the issuance and allotment of the said Equity shares and to take such action or give suchdirections as may be necessary or desirable, and to accept any rnodifications in the proposed and tenns of theIssue/offer' including the price of the EqLrity shares to be so iss,ed, as may be considered necessary by the Boardor as may be prescribed in granting approvals to the Issue/offer and w6ich may be acceptable to the Board and todecide the Basis of Allotment and settle any questio, or difficulty that may arise in regard to the Issue/offer a,dAllotment of the Equity Shares.

'oRESoLvED FURTHBR THAT for the purposes of giving effect to this resolution, the Board or such othercommittee thereof as the Board may constitute irr this r.gurd, be and are hereby authorized to do all or any ofsuch acts' deeds' nratters and things as it may in its discretion deem necessary or desirable for such purposeincluding without limitation i,cluding detennining a,y anchor investor portio, and allocate such number of.Equity Shares to the anchor investor in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and to enter into escrow,underwriting, marketing, depository, market-making and any other arrangements or agreements deemednecessary by vitrre of the proposed IPo, with one or more intennediaries and to appoint and remunerate suchinterrnediaries or agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the Iike and also to seek the listing of suchsecurities on stock exchange(s) in India with the power io act on beharf of the company and to settle suc,question' difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to any such issue or allotment as it rnay in its discretion
deern fit.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares to be so issued and alloued shall be subject to theprovisiotls of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company and slrall rank pari-passu in all
respects with the existing eqLrity shares of the company, save and except that the said new equity shares shall be
entitled to such payment of dividend as rnay be declared at any tirne after allotment thereof on the amount paid up
thereon on pro rata basis with the existing shares of the Company.

..RESOLVED FURTHER THAT:

i' All monies received by the Cornpany out of the Issue/offer and allotment of the Equity Shares to the
public shall be transferred to a separate bank accourrt other than the bank account referred to in sub-
section (3) of Section 40 of the Companies Act,20l3;

ii' Details of all monies utilised out of the Issue/Offer as referred to above shall be disclosed and continued
to be disclosed until the time any paft of the Issue/offer proceeds remains un-utilised under an
appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of the Cornpany indicating the purpose for which such
rnonies had been utilised:

Unit-l : survey No'53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 olVilloge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Disr. Thone-4 2i go2.(MH) (tndio)
Unit-ll : survey No'74 & 75/1 ol villoge Aomne, Tqluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone- 421 302, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)office: 8-205' cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: +9.l -22-3s216275
@ morketing@soffronindio'net 
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iv' our Company shall comply with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,20l5 ("Listing Regulations") subject to the amendment, as may be
applicable in relation to the disclosure and monitoring of the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board andlor a Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things necessary under applicable provisions of laws, rules and regulations and
subject to approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions from any authority/ies for the listing of Equity Shares
on one or more Stock Exchange(s) in India, and to enter into agreements, deeds, documents and/or incur costs in
connection with the said listing, and to enter into depository arangements to enable members of the Company to
trade in Equity Shares in a dematerialized, form with regard to any such issue or allotment as it may in its absolute
discretion deem fit and all such other acts necessary for the listing without being required to seek'any further
consent or approval of the members.

"RESOLVED FURTHBR THAT the Board may authorize to constitute IPO Committee as and when required
to take decisions with regard to the IPO as it may, in its absolute discretion deem fit and proper in the interest of
the Company, without requiring any further approval of the shareholders of the Company.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby further authorized to delegate all or any of the
powers herein conferred to any officer or officers of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolutions.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions, any of the directors
of the company be and is hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and execute all
such deeds, documents, instruments and writings as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable
and pay any fees and commission and incur expenses in reration thereto."

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SAFFRON PAPERS LIMITED

SWBTAAG
Managing Director
(DIN: 05102406)

Place:Thane
Date: 0410912025

Unil-l : Survey No.53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 ot Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Disr. Thone_421 302.(MH) (tndio)
Unit-ll : Survey No'74 & 75/1 ot villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thqne- 421 302, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)
office: 8-205, celloTriumph, l.B. Polel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: +9,| -22-3s216275
@ morketing@soffronindio.nei 
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SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED
(Formerly Known os Soffron Specioliiy popers privote Limited) s^rrRqrlso 9001 -2015 certified & Govt. Recognised Two stor Export House

Notes:

Unwrop the Possibilities

1. A member entitled to attend and vote ot the meeting is entitled to appoint o proxy to attend ond vote on a poll
instead of himself / lterself and a prox)) need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the
proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered ofJice of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
Commencement of tlte Meeting. A person can oct as a prory on behalf of members not exceeding Jifty and
holding in the aggregate not more tltan ten percent of the total share capital of the Compony catying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the totol shore capital of the Company canying voting
rights may appoint a single person os prory und such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

Members/proxies/authorized representatives are requested to submit the attendance slips duly filled in for
attending the meeting. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the
attendance slip for attending the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send

to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on
their behalf at the meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the d irectors are interested, maintained under Section I 89 of
the Cornpanies Act,20l3, and the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings,
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all documents referred to in the Notice inter alia
will be available for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company and all documents
referred to in the notice are available for inspection by the members on all working days except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays between I 1.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. prior to the date of General Meeting and will also
be available for inspection at the Meeting

Members are requested to kindly notify the Company of ony chonges in their addresses/email address so os to
enable tlte Company to address future communication to their correct addresses.

Unil-l : Survey No.53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 ol Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Disr. Thone-421 302. (MH) (lndio)

Unit-ll : Survey No.74 & 7511 ot Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-421 302, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)

Office: 8-205, Cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: +9,1 -22-35216275
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Since the company had earlier filed a Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) with the stock Exchange. However, due tostrategic considerations and market conditions, the company had withdrawn the previously filed DRHp. A revised DRHp,after making necessary corrections, will be filed with stock Exchange in due course.

ln order to (i) improve the debt equity ratio, (ii) further meet the capitar or short term funding requirements of thecompany so as to facilitate growth, the Board of Directors of your company propose to make an lnitial public lssue ofequity shares through a fresh issue of equity shares up to 56,00,000 (Fifty six Lakh) or such other shares as may bedecided by the Board, at such price including premium each by existing shareholders as may be decided by the Board atsuch price as may be determined in any mode whether fixed or through Book-Building mechanism in consultation withthe Merchant Banker(s) or any other advisor(s) and by following the procedures stated in the provisions of section 62and other applicable provisions, if any, of the companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment or re-enactment thereof)and the Rules framed there under, the provisions of the securities contracts Regulations Act, 1956 and the Rules framedthere under, the sEBl (lssue of capitaland Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2otg. The shares would be eligible forbeing listed on recognized Stock Exchange in lndia.

The other details regarding the shares to be issued/ issue price shall be decided in consultation of Merchant Bankers.Additionally, to the extent the above requires amendments to be made in terms of the companies Act, 2013 (includingany statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force, the ,,companies Act, 201.3,,),the sEBl(lcDR) Regulations, any other law or if recommended by various advisors to the company in connection with the lpo,the Board will make necessary amendments.

Mrs' Sweta Agarwal (Promoter, chairman & Managing Director), Mrs. Amisha Agarwal (promoter, whole-time Director)and Mr' Harshiel Agarwal (Promoter and Director) and their relative are deemed to be interested in the proposedresolution.

The Board recommends passing the resolution as set out in the AGM notice as a special Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
FoT SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED

SWETAAGARWA
Managing Director
(DIN: 05102406)

Place: Thane
Date: 0410912025

Unit-l : survey No'53' Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 olvillogeAomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Disr. Thone-4 21 302.(MH) (rndio)Unii-ll : survey No'74 & 75/1 ot villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-42r 302, Mohoroshtro. (rndio)office: B-205' cello Triumph, l'B' Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: +9., -22-35216275
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SAFFRON SPECIALIry PAPERS LIMITED(Formerly Known os Soffron Speciolity popers privote Limiled) s^rrR&lso 900,l -2015 cerfified & Govr. Recognised Two Stor E*p;;m
Unwrop the Possibiliiies

Form No.MGT-ll
PROXYFORM

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule l9 (s]_o_rlrre companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 - Form No. MGT:IU

lTthAnnual General Meeting
survey No' 53, Hissa 29, 7512 and 7715 YillageAamne, Near Indian Petroipump, Thane, Taluka Bhiwandi, Maharashtra,

India,421302

I / We, being the member(s) of
hereby appoint,

.shares of the above-named company,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the lTthAnnual General Meeting of the Company, to
be held on Tuesday,30t" day of September 2025 at ll:00 a.tvt at the registered office of the company situated at SurveyNo' 53, Hissa 29' 7512 andTT15YillageAamne. Near Indian Petrol Pump, Tlrane, Taluka Bhiwandi, Maharashtra, India,421302 India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such manner as are indicated below:

Unit-l:s,,@77/5olVillogeAomne,TolukoBhiwondi,Dist.Thone-4213o2,(MH)(lndio)
Unit-ll : survey No'74 & 75/1 ot villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-42,l 302, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)office: B-205' cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: +91 -22-3s216275
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Name of the Member(s):

E-mail ID:

*Folio No.

or failing him/her

or failing him/her



SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED
(Formerly Known os Sqffron Speciolity popers privote Limited) s^Frffi-r

Unwrop the possibilities

ISO 900] -2015 Cerrified & Govr. Recognised Two Stor Export House
No,

(Please mention no. of shares)

For Asainst Abstain
Ordinarry Business__-_.-a_

I To consider and adopt:
To consider and adopt tlie Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31,2025 the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;

2 Appointment of Statutory Auditor to fill
Casual Vacancy

J Appointment of M/S. S K V M and C"",prry.
Chartered Accountants (Firrn Registration No.
121035W), Statutory Auditor of the Company
for a period offive years

4 Authorisation for issue of shares through
Initial Public Issue:

Signed this day o1_ 2025

Signature of Member Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Notes:

1' This form, in order to be effective, should-be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office
- of the company, not less than 48 hours before the Annual Generai Meetingl
2' It is optional to indicate your preference. [f you leave the 'for', 'against' or iabstain' column blank against any or all of

the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manneris he/she may deem appropriate.

Unit-l : survey No'53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &77/5 olvillogeAomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-421 302.(MH) (lnd;o)
Unit-ll : Survey No.74 a 75/1 ot Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-42.l 302, Mohoroshtro.' (,no,o)
office : 8-205,'cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: *9.l -22-3sz162ls
@ morketing@soffronindio'net 

I info@soffronindio.nel @ www.soffronindio.net I ctN : U5l396MH20o8pLctgr t8t



SAFFR,ON SPECIALIry PAPERS LIMITED(Formerly Known os Soffron Speciolity popers privote Limiied) S^FrR&ISO 9001 -2015 Cerfified & Govr.

:ffrrJ:.::1HIJJr,;i;:.J:ffi;l,.J.preserrt,1ffission,dulysignedinaccordancewiththeirspecimerr

'"""*fnl*;l:;}ilffi#f,TTLIMITBD
Registered office survey No' 53, Hissa 29' 7512 a-ndTT15YillageAamne, Near Indian petrol pump, Thane, Thluka Bhiwandi,

Maharashtra, India, 421302

I 7tr'Annual General Meeting
Survey No' 53' Hissa 29, 7512 and 7715 Yillage Aanrne, Near Indiaripetrol pump, Thane, Taluka Bhiwandi,

Maharashtra, India, 421 3Oz

Registered Folio no.

Unwrop the possibilities

Signature of the member / proxy

the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested to

I certify that I am a member / proxy / authorized representative for the member of the company.

I hereby record my presence at the l7'r'Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Tuesday,30th day ol.September 2025 at I l:00.A.M at the registered olllce of the company situated at Survey No. 53, Hissa 29, 7512 and 7l15VilfageAamne, Near Indian Petrol Pump, Thane, Taluka Bhiwandi, Maharashtra, India, 421302

Narre of the member / proxy
(in BLOCK letters)

Note: Fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at
bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGMs
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By Order of the Board of Directors
FoT SAFFRON SPBCIALITY PAPERS LTMITED

SWETAAGARWAI-'
Managing Director
(DIN:05102406)

Place: T'hane
Date: 05/09/2025
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. SCHEDULE XXI .

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A} SIGNIFICANT ACGOUNTING POLICIES :

1.. ACCOUNTING CONVETION

The Company prepares its financial statements on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles and complies with applicable Accountrng Standards issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basic accounting principle of going concern, accrual and consistency has been followed throughout the year. The

Company follows Mercantile Method of accounting and all the lncome & Expenditure, Receivables and Liabilities

are provided on that basis.

2. INVENTORIES

lnventories are carried at cost or market value whichever is lower and valuation is done on the basis of FIFO

Method.

3. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight-line method over the useful lives of assets estimated

by the Managernent. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged.

Deprecration, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

4. EEVENUE RECOGNIflON.

The Firm is following the Mercantile system of accounting and the revenue and expenditure are accounted

on accrual basis as stated earlier. Where the ability to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable

certainty is lacking at the tinre raising any claim, revenue recognition is postponed to the future date to the

extent of uncertainty involved.

Sale of Services/Goods is recognized at the time of service provided or when goods are delivered to the

customers.

5. FIXED ASSETS (AS.1O)

,*"0 O.*" are stated at Cost of acquisition, which comprise all related expenses up to acquisition and

installation of the fixed assets less accumulated depreciation till balance sheet.

6. BORROWING COST (A5.16)

The borrowing costs have been treated in accordance with accounting standard on Borrowing Cost (AS-16)

issued by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. During the year, there were no borrowings attrtbutable

to qualifying assets and hence no borrowing costs were capitalized.
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7. INVESTMENTS (AS 13)

Long term lnvestments are stated at cost, less provision for temporary diminution in the value. Current
lnvestments are stated at lower of cost of Market Value.

8. TAXATION

lncome Tax

Provision for lncome Tax is made on Taxable lncome of the company and any Advance tax or Tax Deducted at
Source are accounted in the one head and reflected under the Current Assets of the Company.

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Expenses or benefits is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable
income and accounting lncome that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

ln the event of Unabsorbed Depreciation and Carry fonruard of losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that there is a virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize such
assets. Otherwise it will be recognised only to the extent of certainty for future income.
The company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right.

B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

9. RETRENCHMENT BENEFITS

No provision has been made for Gratuity Liability as the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is not applicable.

10. LOANS. ADVANCES. SUNDRY DEBTORS & SUNDRY CREDITORS

Loans and advances, Sundry Debtors & Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation.

11. CONTINGENT LTABILTTIES

There is Contingent Liability of Rs.3,51,58,099 relating to Bank Guarantees as certified by the Directors and
hence provision is made for the same.

12. AMOUNT DUE TO SSI:

The company has no dues to small scale industrial units.

13. AUDITORS REMUNERATION:

Auditors Remuneration for the various services is disclosed in profit and loss account.
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14. fne Figures are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current period presentation.

15.

As per Accounting Standard - 18, none of the persons as listed in that Accounting Standard have any
interest in the any transactions with the Company except for the following payments made to the
related parties

Sr. No. Name of Person Nature of
Transaction Amount

1 Amisha Aganrual Salary Rs. 18,00,000/-

2 Rajesh Agarwal Salary Rs. 6,60,000/-

3 Harshiel Agaruiral
Salary Rs 4,00,0001

4
HarshielAgarwal

Rent Rs. 1,50,0001

5
Sweta Agaruual Salary Rs.33,00,0001

6 Sweta Aganval Rent
Rs. 6,00,000/-

7
Shyam Udyog Purchase Rs 40,73,72,9971-

8
Shyam Udyog Sales Rs. 9,79,07,2781-

o Seagate Speciality Products
Private Limited Purchase Rs. 2,18,59,180/-

'10 Seagate Speciality
Products Private Limited Sales Rs. 22,45,36,906/-

As per our Report of Even Date

SKVM&Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For and on behalf of the Board

SAFFRON
LIMlTED

CA Sachin S Bhattad
PARTNER
M.NO. 109485
REGISTRATION NO.
PLACE: THANE
DATE: 0410912025

DIREC
D}r1x9.05102406 DIN NO: 03356275
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SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED $a

To,

SKVM AND COMPANY
58-49,5th Floor, High Street Moll,

Above Big Bozor, Kopurbovdi Junction'
Thone-400607

Deor Sir,

This representotion letter is provided in connection wiih your oudit of ihe finonciol stoiements of

'AFFR.N 
spECtALtTy pApERS LTD toil,L yeor endeo sl'i uorcr, 2925 for the purpose of expressing on

opinion os to *r.,e*,e,. *,e tinonciol stotemenls give; ir* ""dJ"" 
view of the finonciol position of

'AFFRON 
SpECtALITy pApERS LTD o, oi31'r Morch 2025 0nd of the results of operotions for the yeor then

ended. We ocknowledge our responsioitity for preporoiion of finonciol stotements in occordonce with

the requirements of the componies nct,20l3 ond recognized occounting policies ond proctices'

incruding the Accounting Stondoroirisueo by ihe rnstitute oichortered Accountonts of lndio'

(Formerly Known os Soffron Speciolity Popers Privote Limited) & rce SATFRON
ISO 9001 -2015 Certified & Govt. Recognised Two Stor Export Hduse Unwrop lhe Possibilities

Dote: 05th September, 2025
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We confirm, to the best of our knowledge ond belief, the following represeniotions:

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

l. The occounting policies which ore moteriol or criticol in determining the results of operotions

or finonciol position for the yeor ore sel out in the finonciol stotements ond ore consistent with

those odopled in the finonciol stotements for the previous yeor.

The finonciol stotemenis ore prepored on occruol bosis.

All the relevont occounting stondords issued by on lnstituie of Chortered Accountonts of lndio

which ore opplicoble io our Compony hove duly been complied with.

ASSEIS

2. The Compony hos o sotisfoctory title lo oll osseis ond lhere ore liens or encumbronces on the

Compony's osseis, os regisiered with ROC -

Assets under chorge Chorge

Amount

Dote of

Creolion

Dote of

Modificotion

lmmovoble property or ony interest

therein; Book debts; Movoble

property (not being Pledge)

2,04,31,963 2911112022

lmmovcrble property or ony in'terest

therein; Book debts; Movoble

property (not being pledge)

95,68,037 31112/2022

lmmovoble property or ony interest

therein; Book debis; Movoble

property (not being Pledge)

80,70,000 01 10912023

lmmovoble property or ony interest

therein; Book debis; Movoble

property (not being Pledge)

70,28,00,000 1s103/2024

lmmovoble property or ony interest

therein; Book debts; Movoble

21,90,998 1310s12024
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e&a
sArrRoN

properiy (not being pledge)

lmmovoble property or ony interest

therein; Book debts; Movoble

property (not being pledge)

1310s12024

lmmovoble property or ony interest

therein; Book debts; Movoble

property (not being pledge)

01 10712024

ISO 9001 -2015 Certified & Govt. Recognised Two Stor Expori House Unwrop the Possibilities

FIXED ASSETS

3. The net book volues of which fixed ossets ore stoted in the bolonce sheet ore orrived ot:

r After toking inio occount oll copitol expendiiure on odditions thereto, but noi ihe

expenditures properly chorgeoble to revenue;

. After eliminoting the cost ond occumuloted depreciotion reloting to items sold, discorded,

demolished or destroyed.

. After providing odequote depreciotion on fixed ossets during the period.

CAPITAI COMMITMENIS

4. At the bolonce sheet dote. there were no outstonding commitments for copitol expenditure.

INVESTMENIS

5. There ore Non-current investments oppeoring in the bolonce sheet.

Preliminory expenses for IPO - Rs. 39,40 ,6001- & Building under Construction - Rs. 2,39,45,6891-

INVENTORIES

6. The compony hos inventories of Rs. 47 ,99,82,296.94 l- os on 31'r Morch , 2025

volued of cost.
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DEBTORS, CREDITOR, TOANS AND ADVANCES

7. All the debtors, crediiors, loons ond odvonces appeoring in the books os oi 3l't Morch 2025

ore considered good ond fully recoveroble'

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

g. ln the opinion of the Boord of Directors, other currenl ossets hove o volue on reolizotion in ihe

ordinory course of the compony's business which is of leost equol to the omount of which

they ore stoted in the bolonce sheet.

TIABITITIES

g. We hove recorded oll known liobilities in ihe finonciol stotements-

lO. Ihere ore no contingent liobilities or guorontees given to third poriies or corporote guorontee

given to grouP comPonies.

LOANS & ADVANCES

I l. The Compony hos not gronted loon to ihe Componies, firms or other persons covered under

the register moiniolned u/s.l89.

12. Ihe Compony hos token loon from the Componies, firms, or other persons covered under the

register mointoined u/s.l 89.

13. The rote of interest ond other terms ond conditions on which loon hos been token |rom I

gronted to componies, firms or other porties listed in the register

mointoined u/s.189 ore not, primo focie, pre-judiciol to the interest of the Compony.

14. There ls no overdue omount of loons ioken from or gronted to componies, firms or other

porties lisied in ihe register mointoined u/s.l89 of the Componies Act, 2013.

15. The compony hos not occepted ony deposits from the public.

PROVISIONS FOR CTAIMS AND TOSSES

15. provision hos been mode in the occounis for oll known losses ond cloims of moteriol omounts.

17. There hove been no moteriol events subsequent to the bolonce sheet dote which require

odjustment of, or disclosure in, the finonciol stotements or notes thereto'
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

18. Except os disclosed in the finonciol stotements, ihe results for the yeor were not moteriolly

offected by:

o) tronsoctions of o noture noi usuolly undertoken by the compony;

b) circumstonces of on exceptionol noture or non-recurring noture;

c) chorges or credits reloting to prior yeors;

d) chonges in occounting policies

19. The following hove been properly recorded ond, when oppropriote, odequotely disclosed in

the finonciol stqtements;

o) Losses orising from sole ond purchose commitments

b) Agreements ond options to buy bock ossets previously sold.

c) Assets pledged os colloterol.

There ore no such tronsoctions, so need to disclose the some does not orise.

20. There hove been no irregulorities involving monogement or employees who hove o significoni

role in the system of internol control thot could hove o moteriol effect on the finonciol

sioiements.

21. The finonciol stotements ore free of moteriol mis-stotements, including omissions.

22. The compony hos complied wilh oll ospects of controctuol ogreements thot could hove o

moteriol effect on the finonciol stotements in the event of non-complionce. There hos been

no non-complionce wilh requirements of regulotory outhoriiies thot could hove o moteriol

effect on the finonciolstotements in the event of non-complionce.

23. We hove no plons or intentions ihot moy moteriolly offect the corrying volue or clossificotion

of ossets ond liobilities reflected in the finonciol stotements.

24. The compony is regulor in deposiiing with oppropriote outhorities, the undisputed stotutory

dues including lncome Tox ond other stotutory dues opplicoble to it.

25. There is no undisputed omount poyoble in respect of lncome Tox, Weolth Tox, Soles Tox,

Customs Duty, Excise Duty.

Unit-l : Survey No.53, Hisso 29, 75/2 &7715 ot Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-421 302. (MH) (lndio)

Unit-ll : Survey No.74 8,75/1 ot Villoge Aomne, Toluko Bhiwondi, Dist. Thone-42.l 302, Mohoroshtro. (lndio)

Office: B-205, Cello Triumph, l.B. Potel Rood, Goregoon (Eost), Mumboi - 400 063. (lndio) Tel.: +9,l-22-35216275

@ morketing@soffronindio.net I info@soffronindio.net @ www.soffronindio.net I CIN : U5i396MH2008PLC'l8l i8l



26. Ihe compony hos noi defoulted on poyment of ony dues including inierest to the bonks ond
finoncicl insiituiions ond debeniure holders.
The compony hos noi gronted ony loons ond odvonces on the bosis of security by woy ofpledge of shores, debentures ond other securities.
Ihere ore no frouds thoi hove been noticed during the yeor ending 3l,i Morch 2025.
There ore preferentiol ollotments of shores to the porties ond componies covered in the
registers mointoined u/s. r Bg for the yeor ending 3 r st Morch 202s.
The compony hos not issued ony debentures.
The compony hos not roised ony money by woy of pubic issues during the yeor.

27.

)a

30.

31.

Thonking you

Yours foithfully

FoT SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LTD
CIN NO:- U5t 396MH2OO8PLCt 8t I 8t

Sweta A
Director
DIN NO: -05102406
Date:0410912025
Place: Thane

Amisha Agarwal
Director
DIN NO:- 03356275
Date:0410912025
Place: Thane



 
 

 

 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 
To 
The Members, 
SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS  LIMITED 
 
Your Director’s present the 17Tth Annual Report for the year Financial Year 2024-2025 on the working of the Company 
together with the audited accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS 

        (Rs in ‘000) 
ParƟculars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 

Gross Turnover & Other Income 2,532,484.24 1,909,014.63 

Less: Expenditure (Before DepreciaƟon and Tax) 234063.62 1802765.84 

Profit /(Loss) before Depreciation & Taxation 189420.62 106248.79 

Less – DepreciaƟon 28,407.55 17,889.43 

Profit before ExcepƟonal Items and Tax  161,013.07 88,359.36 

ExcepƟonal Items - Pre-operaƟve Expenses w/off  
- 
 

- 

Profit before Tax 161,013.07 88,359.36 

Less– Tax Expenses 54,211.07 25,991.74 

Current Tax 40,000 22,089.84 

Deferred Tax 9,198.21 4,043.07 

Earlier Year’s Tax 5,012.86 -141,17 

MAT Credit of Earlier Year - - 

Net Profit / (Loss) for the year  106,802 62,367.62 

Earnings per Share  = 

Basic 8.39 5.14 

Diluted 8.39 5.14 

 
2. STATE OF AFFAIRS AND DIVIDEND 

During the financial year under review, the Company earned a total revenue of Rs. 2,532,484.24 thousand (previous year: 
Rs. 1,909,014.63 thousand) and a Net Profit aŌer Tax of Rs. 106,802  thousand (previous year: Rs. 62,367.62 thousand) on a 
standalone basis. 



 
 

 

 

 
The Company has not declared any dividend for the period under review 
 

3. UNPAID DIVIDEND & IEPF 
The Company has not declared any dividend to date. Accordingly, no amount stands credited to the Unpaid Dividend 
Account, and no transfer has been made to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 
 

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY 
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review. 
 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 
AND DATE OF THE REPORT 
There have been no material changes and commitments affecƟng the financial posiƟon of the Company between the end of 
the financial year to which the financial statements relate and upto the date of this report. 
 

7. CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
During the Financial year under review, there were the following changes in the capital structure of the Company 

The Authorized and Paid-up share capital of the company as on 31st March 2025 are as follows: 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crore) divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two 
Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, 

During the year ,the members of the Company in their meeƟng dated 15th January 2025 approved an increase in authorized 
share capital from Rs. 15 crore to Rs. 20 crore by creaƟon of 50 lakh addiƟonal equity shares of Rs. 10 each. Consequently, 
Clause V of the Memorandum of AssociaƟon was altered to reflect the revised authorized share capital. 

The Paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs. 13,25,39,510/- divided into 13,25,39,51 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

During the year under review, the Paid-up Share Capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 12,34,48,680/- to Rs. 
13,25,39,510/-, divided into 13,25,39,51 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each on account of PreferenƟal allotment of 909083 
Equity shares of Face value of Rs. 10 each approved in the EOGM dated 9th August 2024. 

. 

8. CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY 
During the year under review, the Company has converted itself from a Private Limited Company into a Public Limited 
Company in accordance with the provisions of Sections 13, 14 and 18 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with Rule 33 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014. 
Pursuant to the approval of the Members of the Company through a Special Resolution passed at the Extra-Ordinary 
General Meeting held on 12th June, 2024, and subsequent approval of the Registrar of Companies, the name of the 
Company has been changed from “Saffron Speciality Papers Private Limited” to “Saffron Speciality Papers Limited” by 
deletion of the word ‘Private’ before the word ‘Limited’. 



 
 

 

 

 
Consequently, necessary alterations have been made in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company to 
reflect the change of name and status. The change of name has also been given effect in all statutory records, documents, 
and other places where the name of the Company appears. 
 
The Company now enjoys the status of a Public Limited Company with effect from 17th September, 2024 
 

9. REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES 
The Company Does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies. 
 

10. DEPOSITS 
The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of SecƟon 73 of the 
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under 
review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing details relaƟng to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details 
of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 
 

11. LOANS FROM DIRECTORS OR DIRECTORS’ RELATIVES 
During the financial year under review, the Company has borrowed the amount(s) from Directors and hence the disclosure has 
been given in this regard in Annexure 1. 

12. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES  
All transacƟons/contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related party(ies) as defined under the 
provisions of SecƟon 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under review were in ordinary course of 
business and on an arm’s length basis. Further, none of these contracts/ arrangements/transacƟons with related parƟes 
could be considered material in nature as per the thresholds given in Rule 15(3) of the Companies (MeeƟngs of Board and 
its Powers) Rules, 2014 and hence the disclosure is required to be given in this regard in Annexure 1. 
 

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
The Company, being engaged in in the business of manufacturing of paper and paper products in India and abroad. The 
company is also engaged in the trading of pulses and other agro-based commodities does not have any major activity 
relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption. Necessary steps are, however, taken on an ongoing basis to 
ensure energy conservation at all levels. 
 

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As per the MCA Circular dated 05th March 2021, the requirement for providing an Extract of Annual Return has been done 
away with but the same is available on the company’s website at the given link: hƩps://saffronindia.net/reg46-lodr.html . 

15. PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES 
The details of loans, guarantees and investments as covered under the provisions of SecƟon 186 of the Companies Act 
2013, if any, are given in the notes to Financial Statements. 
 

16. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  



 
 

 

 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are 
adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observaƟon has been received from the Statutory Auditors 
of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 
 
Further, the Company has updated its internal control system and monitors the same regularly to manage the risks inherent 
in business and financial processes. 
 

17. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DIRECTORS 
The composiƟon of The Board of directors and KMP of the company comprises of the following: 
 

Sr. 
No. Name of Director/KMP DesignaƟon/Remarks 

1. Amisha Agarwal Whole Time Director (designaƟon changed to WTD  
w.e.f. 12/06/2024) 

2. Sweta Agarwal Managing Director (designaƟon changed to MD 
w.e.f.12/06/2024) 

3. Harshiel Agarwal Non- ExecuƟve Director (designaƟon changed from 
ExecuƟve to Non-ExecuƟve w.e.f. 01/06/2024) 

4. Jaykishan Rameshwarlal Rathi 
Appointed as AddiƟonal Director w.e.f. 21.12.2024; 
Regularized in EGM on 15.01.2025 as Non-ExecuƟve 
Independent Director 

5. Mahavir Prasad Hingar Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director(w.e.f. 
12/06/2024) 

6. Narayanan Ananthakrishnan Iyer Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director(w.e.f. 
12/06/2024) 

7. Vipul Desai CFO (appointed as CFO w.e.f. 01/12/2024) 

8. Agrima Shah Company Secretary (w.e.f. 15/01/2025)** 
 
The Directors have furnished a declaraƟon to the Board at the first meeƟng of the financial year 2024-25 to the effect that 
they are not disqualified to act as Directors under SecƟon 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
*All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declaraƟons to the Company under SecƟon 149(7) of the 
Act that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under SecƟon 149(6) of the Act and RegulaƟon 16(1)(b) of the 
LisƟng RegulaƟons. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the condiƟons of independence as specified in the Act and the 
LisƟng RegulaƟons and are independent of the management 

** During the year under review, Mr. Chandra Shekhar Bhandiya tendered his resignaƟon from the posiƟon of Company 
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. Closure of Business hours of January 14, 2025. 

 
 



 
 

 

 

DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD COMMITTEES AND POLICIES 
 

18. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors met 14 (Fourteen) Ɵmes during the financial year ended 31st  March 2025 in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.  
 
The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of all the above Board meeƟngs. 
 
The Board met 4 Ɵmes during the year 2024-25. During the year 2024-25, the Board of Directors met on the following 
dates: 
 

S. No Date of MeeƟng Total No. of directors 
enƟtled to aƩend the 
meeƟngs 

Total No. of Directors 
aƩended the MeeƟngs 

1 2nd  April,2024 3 3 
2 2nd May,2024 3 3 
3 15th May,2024 3 3 
4 28th May,2024 5 5 
5 01st June,2024 5 5 
6 07th August,2024 5 5 
7 05th September,2024 5 5 
8 18th September,2024 5 5 
9 7th October,2024 5 5 
10 19th November,2024 5 5 
11 2nd December,2024 5 5 
12 14th December,2024 5 5 
13 21st December,2024 5 5 
14 15th January,2025 5 5 
 

19. AUDIT COMMITTEE:  
In compliance with the provisions of SecƟon 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules made thereunder, the 
Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeƟng held on 21st December, 2024, consƟtuted the Audit CommiƩee. 
The Audit CommiƩee presently comprises the following Directors: 
 

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship DesignaƟon in CommiƩee 

Mahavir Prasad Hingar Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Chairman 
Jaykishan Rameshwarlal Rathi Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Member 
Sweta Agarwal Chairman & Managing Director Member 

 



 
 

 

 

The Audit CommiƩee shall, inter alia, oversee the financial reporƟng process of the Company, review the internal control 
systems, audit process, financial statements, and recommend the appointment and remuneraƟon of auditors, in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Since the CommiƩee was consƟtuted during the year under review, three meeƟngs have been held as on the following 
dates:17/03/2025,19/03/2025 and 21/03/2025. 
 

20. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
In accordance with the provisions of SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules made thereunder, the 
Board of Directors, at its meeƟng held on 21st December, 2024, consƟtuted the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee 
of the Company. 
The NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee comprises the following members of the Board: 
 

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship DesignaƟon in CommiƩee 

Jaykishan Rameshwarlal 
Rathi 

Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Chairman 

Narayanan 
Ananthakrishnan Iyer 

Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Member 

Mahavir Prasad Hingar Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Member 
 
The CommiƩee is responsible, inter alia, for idenƟfying persons qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 
senior management posiƟons, recommending to the Board their appointment and removal, carrying out evaluaƟon of 
every Director’s performance, and formulaƟng the criteria for determining qualificaƟons, posiƟve aƩributes, and 
independence of a Director. The CommiƩee also recommends to the Board a policy relaƟng to the remuneraƟon for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other employees. AŌer commiƩee consƟtuƟon one meeƟng has been held on 
14th January 2025. 
 
 

21. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
In compliance with the provisions of SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules made thereunder, the 
Board of Directors, at its meeƟng held on 21st December, 2024], consƟtuted the Stakeholders’ RelaƟonship CommiƩee to 
look into and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company. 
 

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship DesignaƟon in CommiƩee 

Jaykishan Rameshwarlal Rathi Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Chairman 
Sweta Agarwal Chairman & Managing Director Member 
Mahavir Prasad Hingar Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Member 

 



 
 

 

 

The CommiƩee is entrusted with, inter alia, the responsibility of resolving investor/shareholder complaints and grievances 
such as those relaƟng to transfer/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share cerƟficates, non-receipt of annual reports, 
non-receipt of dividends, and other maƩers connected therewith. 
The terms of reference of the CommiƩee also include monitoring measures for effecƟve exercise of shareholder rights, 
adherence to service standards of the registrar and share transfer agent, iniƟaƟves to reduce unclaimed dividends, and 
ensuring proper and Ɵmely aƩendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances, in addiƟon to other funcƟons 
specified under SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
AŌer commiƩee consƟtuƟon one meeƟng has been held on 21st March 2025. 
 
 

22. VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 
In accordance with the provisions of SecƟon 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a 
Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal channel to the Directors and employees for reporƟng genuine 
concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, violaƟon of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy, 
and any other grievance. 
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against vicƟmizaƟon of the person who uses such mechanism and also 
makes provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit CommiƩee in excepƟonal cases. 
 

23. RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to avoid events, situaƟons or 
circumstances which may lead to negaƟve consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured approach 
to manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision making about all business divisions and corporate 
funcƟons. Key business risks and their miƟgaƟon are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and periodic 
management reviews. 
 

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY 
In accordance with the provisions of SecƟon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeƟng held on 21st  December, 2024, 
consƟtuted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) CommiƩee. 
The composiƟon of the CSR CommiƩee is as follows: 
 

Jaykishan Rameshwarlal 
Rathi Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Chairman 

Narayanan 
Ananthakrishnan Iyer Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Member 

Sweta Agarwal Chairman & Managing Director Member 
 
The CSR Committee is entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board a CSR Policy, 
recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities, monitoring the CSR Policy of the Company from 
time to time, and ensuring that the activities included in the CSR Policy are undertaken by the Company in accordance with 
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 



 
 

 

 

25. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards 
viz. the Secretarial Standard-1 on Board MeeƟngs (SS-1) and Secretarial Standard-2 on General MeeƟngs (SS-2) issued by 
the InsƟtute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government, and that such systems are 
adequate and operaƟng effecƟvely. 
 

26. OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 
The observaƟons/ qualificaƟons/ disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 
31st March 2025 read with the explanatory notes therein are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further 
explanaƟon or comments from the Board under SecƟon 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
  

27. STATUTORY AUDITORS 
During the year under review, a casual vacancy arose in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company due to the 
resignaƟon of M/s. Krshna & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm RegistraƟon No. 0122950W). 
To fill the said casual vacancy, the Members of the Company, at the Extra-Ordinary General MeeƟng held on 10th October, 
2024, appointed M/s. S K V M and Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm RegistraƟon No. 121035W), as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2024–25. They shall hold office unƟl the conclusion of the ensuing Annual 
General MeeƟng to be held in the year 2025, on such remuneraƟon as may be determined by the Board. 
 

28. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
Pursuant to the provisions of SecƟon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) 
Rules, 2014, as amended from Ɵme to Ɵme, the Company is not required to maintain Cost Records under said Rules 
 

29. COST AUDITORS 
Not Applicable to the Company 
 

30. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12) 
There were no incidences of reporƟng fraud by Statutory Auditors of the Company under SecƟon 143(12) of the Act read 
with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

31. OTHER DISCLOSURES 
Other disclosures as per provisions of SecƟon 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are furnished as 
under. 
 

32. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS, COURT OR TRIBUNALS: 
No orders have been passed by any Regulator Court or Tribunal which can have an impact on the going concern status and 
the Company’s operaƟons in future. 
 

33. DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to SecƟon 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, hereby 
confirm that: 
 



 
 

 

 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
at the end of the financial year as of 31st March 2025 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 
 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
 

(e) the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively. 
 
(f) That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectivity. 

 
34. DISCLOSURE REGARDING INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE: 

The Company is commiƩed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to its employees. The Company has in 
place an AnƟ-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(PrevenƟon, ProhibiƟon and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints CommiƩee (ICC) has been set up to redress 
complaints regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under 
this Policy. The Policy is gender-neutral. 
 
During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported. 

 
35. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a)(ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Company has not issued any shares with differenƟal rights and hence no informaƟon as per provisions of SecƟon 
43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
 

36. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no informaƟon as per 
provisions of SecƟon 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is 
furnished. 
 

37. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 
The Company has not issued any equity shares under the Employees Stock OpƟon Scheme during the year under review 
and hence no informaƟon as per provisions of SecƟon 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
 
 



 
 

 

 

38. PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES 
The company is not required to give disclosure under Sub Rule 2 and 3 of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and 
RemuneraƟon of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 

39. CASH FLOW STATEMENT:   
Cash flow statement as on March 31,2025 forms the part of the Audited Financials.  
 

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
Your directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciaƟon for the valuable services and the contribuƟon made 
by the Company’s employees at all levels for their conƟnual growth and prosperity of the Company. The industrial relaƟons 
conƟnued to be cordial during the financial year under review. The directors also wish to place on record its appreciaƟon 
for the conƟnued co-operaƟon and assistance received by the Company from its Customers, Vendors, Shareholders, 
Financial InsƟtuƟons, Bankers, Business Associates & Government AuthoriƟes during the financial year under review 
 

For and on behalf of the Board  
SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED 
    
 

______________________                 ________________________ 

Sweta Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 05102406 
 
Date:4th September, 2025 
Place: Thane Mumbai 

Amisha Agarwal  
Whole Time Director 
DIN: 03356275 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE -1 
 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause(h) of sub-secƟon (3) of SecƟon 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
Form for Disclosure of parƟculars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parƟes referred to 
in sub secƟon (1) of SecƟon 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transacƟon under third proviso 
thereto. 
 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transacƟons not at Arm’s length basis: Nil 
Details of Contracts or arrangements or transacƟons at Arm’s length basis 

Sr. No ParƟculars Details 
1. Name(s) of the related party   Amisha Agarwal 

Pushpa Agarwal 
Sweta Agarwal 
Rajesh Agrawal(HUF) 
Rajesh Agrawal (U/Loan) 
Seagate Speciality Product Private Ltd 
Harshiel Agarwal 

2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transacƟon Loans received and paid (menƟoned in 
the notes forming parts of financial 
statements at Note no Note 3 Long-
term borrowings  

3. DuraƟon of the 
contracts/arrangements/transacƟon 

Yearly 

4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transacƟons including the value, if any 

Maintained at arm's length similar to 
third party contracts. Value of such 
transacƟons during the financial year, 
menƟoned in the notes forming part 
of the financial statements at Note no. 
Note 3 Long-term borrowings  
 

5. JusƟficaƟon for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transacƟons 

The related party transacƟons (RPTs) 
entered during the year were in the 
ordinary course of business and on 
arm's length basis and compeƟƟve 



 
 

 

 

price. 
 

6. Date of approval by the Board 21/12/2024 
7. Amount paid as advances, if any Refer Note no. Note 3 Long-term 

borrowings of Financial Statements 
8. Date on which the special resoluƟon was 

passed in General MeeƟng as required under 
first proviso to SecƟon 188 

15/01/2025 

 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Board  
SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED 
    
 

______________________                 ________________________ 

Sweta Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 05102406 
 
Date:4th September, 2025 
Place: Thane Mumbai 

Amisha Agarwal  
Whole Time Director 
DIN: 03356275 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

ANNEXURE-II 

Annual Report on CSR AcƟviƟes for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 

1.Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: 

This policy sets out the Company's commitment & approach towards Corporate Social Responsibility based on our legacy of 
‘Giving Back to Society’. The Company is commiƩed to improving the quality of life of the communiƟes we serve through 
the CSR theme of ‘Building Sustainable Livelihoods’. The Company endeavors to facilitate livelihood opportuniƟes & socio- 
cultural development in areas of its operaƟons. 
The Company intends to be a significant contributor to CSR iniƟaƟves by devising and implemenƟng social improvement 
projects for the benefit of underprivileged communiƟes, towns and villages 
Focus Areas 
In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Company's CSR programs shall mainly 
focus on the following areas: 

 Vocational skill development programs 
 Partnerships to preserve & promote indigenous heritage, culture, arts and handicrafts 
 Disaster relief and rehabilitation programs 
 Income-generation and livelihood enhancement programs 

The objecƟve of the CSR Policy ("Policy") is to lay down the guiding principles in undertaking various programs and projects 
by or on behalf of the Company in accordance with the Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR') within the meaning of 
SecƟon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Vll of the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (Rules"). 
. 
 
2.ComposiƟon of CSR CommiƩee: 
 

Jaykishan Rameshwarlal 
Rathi Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Chairman 

Narayanan 
Ananthakrishnan Iyer Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director Member 

Sweta Agarwal Chairman & Managing Director Member 
 
3.Web-link where ComposiƟon of CSR CommiƩee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on 
the website of the Company: hƩps://www.saffronindia.net/reg46-lodr.html  
 
4. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any 
 

S. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-
off from preceding 
financial years 

Amount required to be set off for 
the financial year, if any 
(in Rs) 

Amount available for setting off 
in succeeding financial year 
(in Rs) 



 
 

 

 

(in Rs) 

1. 2024-25 Nil nil Nil 

 Total 0 0 0 

 
5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per sub-secƟon (5) of secƟon 135: Rs.40494425.90 

 
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-secƟon (5) of secƟon 135: Rs. 809888.52 
 
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or acƟviƟes of the previous financial years: NIL  
 
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: nil 
 
(e) Total CSR obligaƟon for the financial year (b+c-d):   : ₹ 809888.52. 
 
6.(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): 809888.52 
 
 
7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year 2024-2025 
 
 

Total Amount 
Spent for the 

Financial Year 
(Amount in 

Lakhs) 

Amount Unspent (Amount in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 

section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 

section 135(5) 

Amount Date of 
transfer 

Name of the 
 Fund 

Amount Date of 
transfer 

10.13 Nil N.A. N.A. Nil N.A. 

 
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year 2024-2025: 
 
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 

Sl. 
No
. 

Name 
of the 

Project. 

Item 
from the 

list of 
activitie

s in 
Schedul

Local 
area 

(Yes/N
o). 

Location of 
the project. 

Project 
duratio

n. 

Amount 
allocate

d for 
the 

project 
(in 

Amoun
t spent 
in the 

current 
financi
al Year 

Amount 
transferr

ed to 
Unspent 

CSR 
Account 

Mode of 
Implement

ation - 
Direct 

(Yes/No). 

Mode of 
Implementation - 

Through 
Implementing 

Agency 

Stat Distric Name CSR 



 
 

 

 

e VII to 
the Act. 

e. t. Rs.). (in 
Rs.). 

for the 
project 
as per 

Section 
135(6) 
(in Rs.). 

Registratio
n number. 

1. - - - - - - - - - - - 

 Total           

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of 
the Project 

Item from the 
list of 

activities in 
schedule VII 
to the Act. 

Local 
area 

(Yes/ 
No). 

Location of the 
project. 

Amount 
spent for 

the project 
(in Rs.). 

Mode of 
implementation 

- Direct 
(Yes/No). 

Mode of implementation - 
Through implementing 

agency. 

State. District. Name. CSR 
registration 

number. 

1. Badlav 
Foundation 

(i)“promoting 
health care 
including 

preventinve 
health car 

Yes Maharashtra, 
Mumbai 

1,51,000 Direct - - 

2. Anvi 
Charitable 

Trust 

(i)“promoting 
health care 
including 

preventinve 
health car 

No Deroli,Fatepura 
Taluka,Karjan 

Gujarat 

5,11,000 Direct - CSR00089359 

3. Durgadevi 
Shiv 

Narayan 
Memorial 
Society 

(ii) promoting 
education 

No Bokaro Jharkhand 3,51,000 Indirect DPS School  

 Total    10,13,000    

(d) Amount spent on AdministraƟve Overheads: NIL 
 
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL 
 
(f) Total amount spent for the financial year (a+b+c):10,13,000  
 
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: 
 

Sl. No. Particular Amount 
(in Lakhs) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-secƟon (5) of 
secƟon 135 

809888.52 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year  10,13000 



 
 

 

 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] (203111.48) 
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or acƟviƟes of the 

previous financial years, if any 
Nil 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 
[(iii)-(iv)] 

(203111.48) 

 
8.Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:NIL 
 
9.Whether any capital asset has been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the 
financial year: No 
 
 10.Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per secƟon 135(5): 
Not Applicable 
 

 

For and on behalf of the Board  
SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED 
    
 

______________________                 ________________________ 

Sweta Agarwal  
Managing Director 
DIN: 05102406 
 
Date:4th September, 2025 
Place: Thane Mumbai 

              Amisha Agarwal  
              Whole Time Director 
               DIN: 03356275 
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As at 3l March, As at 3l March.

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I Shareholders'funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus
(c) Money received against share warrants

2 Share application money pcnding allotment

3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-tenn borrowings
(b) Det'erred rax liabilities (net)
(c) Other long{em liabilities
(d) Long-terrn provisions

,l Current liabilities
(a) Short-tenn borro$,ings
(b) 'frade payables
(c) Other cunent liabiliries
(d) Short-tenr provisions

3(a)

4

5

6

7

I,32,539.sl

1,835. I I

11,71935
20,5 r 8.73

B ASSETS

I Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(iii) Capital Work-in progress

(b) Non-current investlnents
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Longterrn loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

2 Current assets

(a) Current investrnents
(b) Inventorics
(c) Trade reoeivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short-tenn loans and advances
(i) Other current assets

terms ofour report attached

PAPERS LIM

CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS BHATTAD
Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place: Thane
Date: 0410912025

UDIN:251 094858MJPRQ6228

AMISHA AGARW.
DIN : 03356275

Director
Place: Thane
D^te | 0410912025

@
VIPUL DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

Director
Place: Thane
Date: 0410912025

^-,,".*r'Company secretary
& Complaince Officer



SAFFRON SII'IA LITY PAPERfriT
CIN No. : tJSt396MH2008pLCl8ll8

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3l

TITED
I
I March,2025

F'or the year For the year ended
3lst March, 2024

CONTIN T,] I NG OPI'RATIONS

I Revenue from operations (gross)

Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

Total revenue (l+2)

Expenses
(a) Cost olmaterials consumed
(b) Purchases ol stock-in{rade
(c) Changes in tnventones of flnished goods, work-in-progress
and stock-in-trade

(d) Enrployee benelits expense
(e) Finance costs

{ l) Denreciatron and arnoflisation expense
(g) Other expenses

Total expcnses

t4

l5

t6
l7

l8
l9
8

20

25,06,456.3C 19,0s,460.29

25,06,456.30

26,027.94

19,05,460.29

3,554.34

2s,32.484.24 1 9,09.0 I 4.63

19,81,646.67

-1 ,3s,634 .64

t,0t ,273.86
67,t t9.60
28,407.55

3,28,6s8. I 3

1s,02,372.69
-l,12,4't4.72

8l ,7 52.25

70,789.87

17,889.43

2,60,26s.76

23,71,471.17 I 8.20.655.27

5 Protit / (Loss) bcfore exceptional and extraordinary items and
tax (3 - 4)

6 Exceptronal iterns

7 Profit / (I-oss) before extraordinary itcms and tax (S + 6)

8 Extraordinary items

9 Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 + 8)

l0 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year
(b) Current tax expense relating to prior years

(c) Det'erred tax

I I Profit / (Loss) fronr continuing operations (9 +10)

12 Earnings per share (of Rs. l0/- each):
(a) Basic

( i) Continur)g operatrons
(ii) Toral operarions

(b) Diluted

1 i ) Contintrrrrg operattons
(ii) Total oDeratr0ns

1,61,013.07 88,359.3(

I ,6I .0 t 3.07 88,359.36

1,61,013.0? 88.3s9.36

40,000 0c

5,01 2.86

9,198.21

22,089.84

-t4t.t7
4.043.07

54.2 I 1.0? 25,991.71

1,06,802.0c 62.367.62

8

8

.39

39

8.39

8.39

5.14
5. l4

5.14

5.14

n terms ofour report attached.

For SKVM and Company
lhartered Accountants

3A SACHIN SHRINIVAS BHA'
Partner

Mem. No. 109485

Place: Thane
Date: 0410912025

UDIN:25109485BMJPRQ6228

Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

VIPT.]L DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

#s
?ltRltflffiStllEM
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SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS T TVTTTTN
CIN No. : tl5l 396tt,ttt2008pt,Cl8t I 8t

Cash florv from operating Activity
Profit as per profit and loss account
Add/Less :

Non- Cash ltems

Interest lnconte
Profit on sale ofAsset
Depreciation and Amortisation
Provision for Income Tax
lnterest on lncome Tax
Income Tax Liablities of previous year paid

Interest Expenses

Deffered Tax Expenses
Total

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital
Decrease/lncrease in inventory
Decrease/lncrease in Sundrv Debtors
Change in Short Term Loans & Advances
Decrease/lncrease in other current Assets
Decrease/lncrease in Short tenn borrowings
Decrease/lncrease in other current Liabilities
Decrease/[ncrease in Sundry Creditors
Decrease/lncrease in Short Tenn provision

Less: Tax paid

Cash Flow Iiorn Operaling Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Purchase ofFixed Asset

Sale ofFrxed Asset
Purchase of Investment
Changes in Capital Work in Progress Building
Sale of Investrnent

Interest Received

Total

Cash l'low from financing activity
Issue ofShare Capital
Securities Premium on issue ofshare Capital
Long tenn Liablities
Long tenn provision
Other Non Current Asset

Interest Expenses

Total

Total Cash flow before Cash

SKVM and Company

Lrtered Accountants
TY PAPERS LI

CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS BHA
Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place: Thane
Date 0410912025

UDIN: 251 094858MJPRQ6228

DIN :051

l'lace : Thanc
Date: 0410912025

Company secretary

& Complaince Office r

VIPUL DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

NO 39324
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Notes lormilg part of the finaDCial siatements

'000
As at

l(a) Authorised Share Capital

Jordinary 
Equity shares of I 0 each wirh voring nghrs

Itb) Isued #

lOrdinary Equity shaes of l0 each wth voting rrghrs

I

l(c) Subscribed md fully paid up

lOrdrnary 
Equity shaes of I 0 each wirh voting righrs

20 2

of

l 5.(

ml. in

I

I 539.5 I

Notes:

ofthe number ofshar ,CS
at the beginning and at the

Ordinary Equity shares *ith uotirg rght, ofRs l0 eaJ

Yearended 3l March. 2022
- Number ofshares
- Amount in Rs.

Closing Balance

l,t57
I

0.

0.
0.00
0.00

1,1 51.45

I1,574.8e

Number ofshares
Amount in Rs.

1,157

11,574
0
0.

0.00

0.00
l,ts't.41

I t,574.8(

erended3l March.2024
- Number ofshaes
- Amount in Rs

t2 0. 0.00

0.00
0 12.344 8i

1,23,448.66

Yeaended3l Much,2025
- Number ofshares
. Amount in Rs.

12,J4,1.8t

1,23,118.66
909.08

9,090.83

00(
0.0(

0.0c

0.00
I 3,253.95

1J2,539.5t

iii) Details ofshaes h"ta Uy 
""nore thil 5olo shtres: (Rs,000)

SA! t61
l(J

/*,g

Class ofshares / Narne ofshareholder As at 3l March,2025 As at 3l March.2024
Nilmber of shares held 7o holding in thtrt class of Number of

shares held
% holding in that

class ofshnres
Equity shares with votins riphts

Sweta AgaMal 6,903. I t 52 08 5.526.00 44 76
Harshiel Agarual 3,5r4. It 26.51 2.983.19 24.11
Rajesh Agarual 311 1A I 16

531 00 430
Ritesh Agmal 45.0C 0.34 45.0( 0.36
Neha Asryal 45.0C 0.34 45.0( 0.36

h Raigaria 45.0C 0.34 45.0C
Samar Agaval 45.0C 034 45 0C 0.36
Sonm Raisaria 45 0C 0.34 45.0C 0.36
Abbas Presswala 1 342 49 10. I 1,342.49 0.87

Desai I 35.001 t02 135 0( 109
Vipul R Desai r 35.00 r.02 1350c 109

1s ool 034 45.00 036
Mamta Singh iziil ----------

22.50 0.18
Monika Kankanl 2 5ol n? 250 018
Abhav M Gohel l8 l8l 0. t4
S B opportunitie! fund l0t 0l 0.76
Sanjay Mohan 101 0l 0.76
Rajesh Shah 54.55 I o4
Nzva Hamrd ,52{ 0.19
Jackie Hmid 0.19
Dilshad Hamrd 25.25 0.19
Virnal Khandelwal roeocl os2
Ankit Shah 18 t8
Anmd Mehta 27.2'.1 0.2t
Slrpi Agarwal 3t.31 o.24
VUI consultancy pu lld r o0 o0J 0.75
Vimla Pradeep Solanki 9.09 007
Sveltetech Technologies Pvt ltd I 00.00 0.75
Sonal Shah 45.45 0.34
Ambika Agrawal 54.55 o.4l
Abdul Hamid 63 64 ;UiNI .-4
Total rJ.2s3.esT ffi //

For SKVM snd Compnny
Chartered Accotrntflnts

lf$+oo
CA SACH.M SHRINT\/AS BHATTAD
Parlner
Mem. No. 109465

Plsce: Thane

Date I O4109n025

UDIN:251094858MJPRQ6228

LINIITED

AGARW
DIN I :03356275
Director Director
Place: ThaneO^r"rpa Place: Thane

Date: 04/09/2025

Agrima Shah
Company secretary
& Cornplaince Officer

VIPT]L DESAI
Chief t inancial Officer

6*q
glrm:tmlswlp

wd



SAFFRON SPECIALITY PIPTNS ITNATTBO
CIN No. : U5l396MH2008pLCt8l r8t

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 2 Reserves and surplus

As at 3l Nlarch,2025 As at 3l March,2024

c) Securities premium account
Opening balance
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year
Less : Utilised during the year for:

Issuing bonus shares
Closing balance

k) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of profit and Loss
Opening balance

Less: Issue of Bouns Shares

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year
Closing balance

80, I 53.34

8,566.64

63,135.7 5

-21,012.1

1,69,937.74 63,135.75

CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS
Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place : Thane
Date: 04109/2025

UDIN:251 09485BMJPRQGZZB

For SAF

SWETA
DIN : 05102406
Director
Place : Thane
Date: 0410912025

{
Agrima Shah
Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

ITY PAPERS

AMISHA AGARW
DIN : 03356275
Director
Place : Thane
Date : 04109/2025

ffi
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CIN No. : U5t396MH2008pLCl8l l8l
Note 3 Long-torm b0rrowings :

Pa rticula rs
As at 3l llfarch.2024

(Amt. in '000)

I From banks

Secured

Unsecured

Frorn other parties

Secured

Unsecured

(b) Loans and advances tioin related parties
Secured

Unsecured

3,69,929.75 1,99,81 8.66

23.174.3(. 34,944.62

3,61 .096.7 3,1 6.4 14.58
7 .s4.200 7I s,51.177 86

) Details ofterms ofrepayment for the other Iong-term borrowings and securrty provided in respect ofthe secured other long{erm bonowings

Pgrtisrlrr.
Secrrred f.lnsecured

As at 3l March.2024

ICITI Bank

lTerm loans-l from HDFC hank

lTerm loans-2 from HDFC bank
lHdf. cr.
lProtinum Finance Limited

IUOFC HyunOai Creta Car Loan

lElectronica Finance Limired
lTotal - Term loans from bsnks

I
lTerm loans from other parties:
IASHV Finanace LTMITED

lBala; Finance Ltd

lClix Capitat

lPoonawala Fincorp

lUrgo 
Capital Ltd

lUnrty SmallFinance
Pooia Fabrics Private Lrd
Shriram Finance Limited
Protinum Finance Limited

Total - Term loans from other parties

Loans and advances from related Darties:
Amisha Agarwal

Pushpa Agarwal

Sweta Agarwal

Rajesh Agrawal (U/Loan)

Seagate Speciality Product private Ltd
Harshiel Agarwal

(Amt. in'000)
Unsecured

(Amt. in 'OtX)) (Amt. in'000) (Amt. in'000)

6,663.86
82,445.57

2,34,955.00

5,835.73

18,564.99

3,785.73

17.678 87

8,847. I C

91,666.66

68,286 I 0

7,244.73
23,774.08

3,69,929.75 0.00

I,696.74
1,1 26. I 8

1,129 86
) )a) 61

2,86r 14

2.87 t.14
5.500 001

2.608.671

I ,1 37.70 
1

I,99,81 8.66 0.00

2,584.38

4,212 85

3.108 82

3,478.19

4,363 06

4.41 8.80

5,500.00
4,164.19
3.1 14.33

23,t 74.30

8,885.25

0.00

65,027.79

000
2,82,483.70

4.700.00

34,944.62

9,241.63

7,426.70

3,435. s5

7,242.00
2,89,068.70

Iotal - Loans and advances from related
0arties

0.00 3,6 I,096.73 0.0( 3, I 6,41 4.58

I)a rticu la rs As at 3l March,2025 As at 3l N,larch, 2024
(Amt. in '000) (Amt. in'000)

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 1,83s l I | ,468 4l

lotal I,835.1 I 1.468.4r

l-or SKVM and Company
Chartf,rcd AgegStants

/M !ry)
CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS BHATT,
Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place: Thane I

Date: 0410912025

UDIN:251 094858MJ PRQ6228

SWEl' A

DDIN :051
Director
Place: Thane

Date:' 0410912025

D

P

D

,$qP)
Agrima Srah

0
v
C(iompany secretary

& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

PERS LIMITEI)

dil,\q "{'
MISHA AGARWAL'
IN : 03356275
irector
lace : Thane
ate z 0410912025

P,
IPT]L DESAI
hief Financial Officer



SAF'F'RONSPM
CIN No. : U5t396MH2008pLCl8l l8l

Note 4 Short-term borrow

As at 3l March,2025 As at 3I March,

Working Capital Borrowings
HIRIRAM LIMIT

1,49,992.75

5,05,405.31 2,50,21 5 .7 I

ote 5 Trade payables

As at 3l March, 2025 As at 3l March,2024

(Amt. in
de payables:

rade Payable as per Annexure

2,66,055.14 1,09,522.

1,09,522.097

Note 6 Other Current Liablities

As at 3l March, As at 3l March,

(a) TDS/ TCS Payable
(a) Salary payable

(c) PTRC payable

7,407.54

4,309.08

10,174.37 ll,7lg

and Company
Accountants

FOT SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED

Mem. No. 109485
Place : Thane
Date: 0410912025

UDIN:25 I 094858MJPRQ6228

DIN : 05102406

Director
Place : Thane
Date : 0410912025

MY
Agrima\hah
Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

AMISHA AGARWAL
DIN: 03356275

Director
Place : Thane
Date z 0410912025

@.
VIPUL DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS
Partner

"..0- L,"'
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CIN No. : trSl396MII2008PLC18l l8l

Note 7 Short-term provisions

As at 31 March, As at 3l March,

a) Provision - Others:
Provision for Income taxF.y.22-23
Provision for Income tax F.y .23_24
Provision for Income tax F.y .24-25

-1,571.0

Note 9 Inventories
At lower of cost and net realisable value)

As at 3l March, As at 3l March.

a) Stock-in-trade

Stock in Hand

For SKVM and Company FOT SAFFRON SPECIALITY PAPERS LIMITED
rtered Accountants

CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS AMISHA AGAR\$AL
Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place: Thane
Date: 0410912025

UDIN:251 094858MJPRQ6228

DIN : 05102406
Director
Place: Thane
Date: 0410912025

"tYAgrima Shah
Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

DIN:03356275
Director
Place : Thane
Date: 0410912025

@-
VIPUL DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

ffi
WJ'

SWETA

-1,571.t r



SAFFRoN spncrAt-rry pApERs lrMrrBn
CINNo.,uffi

rE

*l
"//

Note l0 Trade receivables

Particulars As at 3l March, 2025 As at 3l March,2024

(Amt. in '000) (Amt. in'000) )
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they were due for payment

Unsecured, considered good 7,23,676.9A 4,75,471.97
Doubtful

7,23,676.80 4,75,471 .97
Trade receivables outstanding for a period Less Than
six months from the date they were due for payment

7,23,676.80 4,75,471.97

Total 7.23.676.80 4,75,471.97

Note I I Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 3l March, 2025 As at 3l March,2024

(Amt. in '000) (Amt. in'000) )
a) Cash on hand 987.86 2.70
b) Cheques, drafts on hand

c) Balances with banks

i) In current accounts
UCO Bank 137.69 32.71
Canara Bank-572 I 25.059.26 527.6s
Canara Bank-8696 0.00 9.094.33
HDFC BANK -50200099740579 (Current A/C) 186.79

HDFC CAPIT AL AIC-5O2OO I OOI 44902 r 00.00
Total(i 25,483.75 9,654,69
(ii) In EFC accounts

Canara Bank Account (Dollar Denominated) 0.00 2,706.01

lqlferz1 Bank Account (EURO Denominated) -).) / -3.37
Total -3.37 2,702.64
Total 26,468.24 12,360_02

For SKVM
Chartered.

and Company
Accountants

CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS
Partner

SWETA AGARWAL
DIN : 05102406
Director
Place : Thane
Date z 0410912025

DIN : 03356275
Director
Place: Thane
Date z 0410912025

Mem. No. 109485

Place : Thane

Date: 0410912025

UDIN:25 I 094858MJPRQ6228

Agrima Shah

Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

VIPUL DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

#s
eIrRil:t2rolittle
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lote l2 Short-term loans and advances
particulars

.RON 
SPECIAI,I"Iy PA77,fl3 LIMITII)

IIN No. : tist396MH2008PLCl8I l8l

As at Jl ltarch, 20251 As at JI ]t;rch. 20r;

(Amt. in '000) ) (Amt. in '000)
Ita) Security deposits

I Secured, considered good

I Unsecurcd. consrdured good

I Electricity Security

lSule tu* Deposrr

lStatF Roorn Deposir

lTorrent 
power deposit

lCularat 
Co operari\e Milk Markering Security

lSecuriry Deposrr with CDSL

IEMD against Tender

I

I( c) Advances

lStree 
sai trader deposir

I

I

(d) Advance income ter
TDS Receivable

TCS on Purchase

Advance Tax F .Y . 2rJ23-24
Advance Tax F.Y . 2024-25

(e) MAT credit entitlement

(1) Balances rvith governrrent authorities
Unsecured, considered good

(i) GST credit recievable
(ii) lncor.ne Tax refund
(iii) GST Cash Balance

943.37

25.00
503. I 4

450.00
125.00

90.00
67.970.23

7.97
25.00

143.14

450.00

18.t t4.77
70,106.71 18,740.88

I,592.26 -1,392.2(

- 1.592.26 -1.392.26

t4,026.67

80.02

8 500 00

4,003.08

100.72

6,200.00

22,606.68 10,303.80

104 72 104 72

t04.72 101.72

10,994.48

0.00

7,434.07

12,784.8s

3,776.04

1,893.01
18.428,S5 r 8.453.90'I otal 1,09,6s4.43 46,211.04

Note l2(a) Other Currcnt Assets

Particula rs As at 3l March, 2025 As at 3l March. 2024

(Amt. in'000) ) (Amr. in'000)

:i) Statutory remittances (Contributions to pF and
ESIC, Withholding Taxes,

Excise Duty, CST, VAT, Service Tax. etc.)

24,537.8t 23,709.72

Iotal 24,537.81 23.709.72

\ote l3 Non-current investments
Pa rticula rs As at ll March, 2025 As at Jl March, 2024

(Amt. in'000) (Amt. in '000) )

Frxed Deposrl EFL
Fixed Deposit - Margin
FDR Accrued lnterest
Fixed Deposit - Margin S

HDFC FD

6,I95 00

616 34

1,006.52

1s,640.78

18.451.75

I,546.17

1,354.t9
9,999.50

3,900.00
Iotal -A- .'ffi?R. 4l.elo.4o I 6,799.85

LIMITED

q*
CA SACHIN SHRINIV
Pa rtner
Mem. No. 109485

Place: Thane

Datc: 04/09/2025

SWETA AGA AMISHA AGARWAL
DIN : 03356275
Director
Place: Thane

Dnte t O4/O9/2025

DIN : 05102406
Director
Placc: Thane

Date: 04/09/2025
I DIN:251 09,lli5BM,l PRQ6228

i

Agrima Shah

Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

VIPTIL DI,SAI
Chief Financial Officcr

t'o
17,

For SKVM and Company
Chartered Accountants,/



SAF.F.RON SPEI
CIN No. : Ur

Particulars

CIALITY PAPBRS I-TITIITE,O
5t396MH2008PLCt8l l8l

rcIE'tj

For the year ended

3l N{arch,2025
For the year ended
3l March,2024

(Amt. in'000) ) (Amt. in'000)yt
25,06,456.30 19,05,460.29

Total 25,06,456.30 19,u5,460,29

Note l5 Other income

Particulars For the year ended I F . the y"a. 
"rd"rt3l llarch,2025 I fl llarch,2024

(Amt. in '000) ) (Amt. in'000)

b)Other non-operating income

1,86 I .65

24,166.29

1, r s0.40

2,403.94

Total

Particu lars

I 26.027.e41 3,554.34

For the year ended
3l March, 2025

For the year ended
3l March, 2024

(Amt. in'000) (Amt. in'000)(l/ rnreres[ lncome compnses:
Interest from banks on:

deposits
lnterest received from Others

1 .861 .6s 1,129.14

21.26

Total - Interest income t,861.65 I,150.40

Particulars For the year ended
31 March,2025

For the year ended
3l March, 2024

(Amt. in'000) (Amt. in'000) )(i) Other non-operating income comprises:

1 1.86

129.19

7.95

t,03 r.99
1,528.27

105.42

615.03

20,736.57

18,247.50

1,072.52

1,286.47

26.70

0.00

(ii) PACKTNG CHARGES @t8o/o
(iii) Discount Allowed
(iv) Preliminery Expwritteon Off
Duty Drawback fi.om customs
Misc Income

Insurance On sales

Profit on sale ofasset
Foreign exchange Gajn / Loss

Total - Ott.. no*op*uting in*f 24.t6i.ril- 2,403.s4

For SA

Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place : Thane
Date: 0410912025

UDI N:25I 0948sBMJPRQ6228

Director
Place : Thane
Date: 0410912025

DIN : 03356275
Director
Place: Thane
Datel. 04/09/2025

Company secretary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

VIPUL DESAI
Chief Financial Officer

SWETA
DIN: 051

For SKVM and Company
Chartered Accountants

/x1e^a8D

PAPERS

AMISHA

ru



SAFFRON SP
CrN No. I U5l396MH2()()BpLClEil8l

,..
Dor+i^.'l^-^

For the year ended I fo. tt. y.r..rd.O-
Jl March. 2025 | Jt March, 2024

(Amt. in '000) ) ( tnr\ow rvl4lsr lals oa ulner
Add: Rate Diffrence

19,80,944.56

702.10
15,0 t,216.3i
n,56,344.29

ll 19.81.646.67

-

1s,02,372.6t

Note l7 Changes in inventories offinished goods, work-in_progr'css and stock-in-trade

Particulars For the 1'ear endetl l-T6n grll.r;;*
Jl March.2025 | JI llarch.202{

(Amt. in '000) (Amt in r0OOt
urve[turlss at tne eno OI the Veaf:
Stock-in-hand

nventories at the beginning ofthe vear:
itock-in-hand

4,79.982.30 3,44.347.66
4,79.982.30 3,44.347.66

3,44,347.66 2,31,932.93
3,44.347.66 2,31.932.93

Net (increase) / tlecrease 1.35.634.64 -1,12,114.72

Note l8 Emplovee benefits

Pa ttic u la rs For the year ended
3l March, 2025

For the year ended
3l March. 2024

(Amt. in '000) ) (Amt. in '000)J4r4r tY5 4ltu Waggs

Staffwelfare expenses
Gratuity

98,891 .09

2,016.07
366.70

80,044.43

1,283.45

424.37
"l'otal I,01,273.86 81.752.25

Note l9 Finance Cost

For the year en<Jetl I nor the year en<Ied
Jl r\larch.2025 I ll }tarch,2024

(Amt. in '000) )l (Amt. in '000[
l(a/ lnreresl expense 0n:

I ti) eorrowings

I lnterest on CC Limits
I

I lnrerest on Shriram Limits
Interest on ILC Charges

Inlerest on Bank & others
Interest Paid

Total
(b) Others

Bank Commission & other charges

Joining & Stamping fees
Processing Fees

Total

26.846 8l I t6.702.27
14.175 6il

I :,q:s oz
I

t9.761 .86t

I , s.77J.36
60.7e0.t2l s9,etJ.70

I

804 t8l 2320.64
3.s63.63 | t.s07.90
1.96t 471 7.047 64
6,329.281 10,876.17

Total ..4 70,789.87 ffi
Wu"-

&. ,'/,v
For SKVM and Company

ffif$'ountants
CA SACHIN SHRINIVAS BHA
Partner
Mem. No. 109485

Place : Thane
Date: 04109/2025
trDIN :25 I 09485BMJpRe622S

For SA LI]\,IITET)

h*d^1 qd
ISHA AGAR\\TAI,

DIN : 05102406 : 03356275
Director
Place: Thane
Date:. 04/09/2025

^_m#-Company secrctary
& Complaince Officer
ACS NO 39324

Director
Place: Thane
Date: 01/0912025

Chicf Financial Officer

Pa rtic u la rs



sPECrALrrl-^pEIffiEE
(rlN h'o. : ttstJ96MH2008I,LCl8l I8l20 Other expenses

Tank Cleaning Exp
FSC AUDIT CHARCES
Varehousing Charges
elling & Distributing Expenses
'ravelling and conveyance

'CHARGES

Expenses
mark

'our Travelling Expenses
Destination Charges

'ender Fees

elephone Expenses

ipprng Charges
Service Charges
Security Charges

Charges

Charges

Charges
Expenses

67,40t.1

50
7,264.03

977.
4,9 t3 98

22
-0.

20 00

41.0r

0.

27,106.52

25.

32t

320.5s

20.12

t,r8l
2,s66.

-35

0.55

0.00

and maintenance - Vehicles
and maintenance - Others
and maintenance - Machinery
Discount
TY TAX -

0
19,949.16

7 ,775.84
281.52

7,967 .5t

0.

I,312.
715.

0.

61.

0.00

102.97

l,t

96.
430.

75.86

s,124.l
2,976.2s

0

1,856.

3,753.
246.24

5,220.50

683 38

24

0

9,239.85

365.90
t2,t

1,573.

289 55

6,?09.

I,581. I 5

2.20

2,978.71

405 I

194.02
805.22

-1 1,567.02

60.82

0.

798.

3.

0.

I 36.28

t43 4I
78 24

0.

0.

27.

0.

PTEC Charges
Printing Expenses

and stationery

charges

and fuel
& Courier Charges

Expenses

Making Expenses

charges

ing Charges

manufacturing expenses
exp€nses related to Impon
expense

Expenses

Gain,4-oss on foreign currency transactions and translation
laneous expenses

Charges

Expenses

spare part

Loading & unloading exp
charges

and professional

payment charges
Charges

Discounting
expense

Iso certificate
Internet Expenses

Interesl on TDS
Interest on lncome Tax
nterest on late payment

ON GST

charges
Freight Expenses
Clearing Expenses

Handling Charges

Expenses

Expenses

Write ofT

Expenses Out

expense

Freight and lbrwardrng
Forward charges
Room Rent

) )?\ 1t

8.

3,694.72

7.05

30,703.59

2t

t7
85.

1,873

526.43

0.73

4,)34.92
634.29

322.28

448.84

476
I 4.56

1,344

887.34

549.55

6,579
268.03

297.

0.00

2s4.62

0.00
22.25

0.

0.

59.l

128.48 l,53
88.

210.71

ill
1,231

Fees

394.91



Expense
Export Freight Charges
Export Clearing Expenses

Charges
water

and contributions

Charges
allowed

DGFT Licence Fees

Charges
Duty on Imports

FEES

Wages

ofstores and spare parts
Running Expenses

ission On Sales

Charges

Expense
Charges

export
DIE
Promotion Expenses

BL Sunender Charges
Bad debt

sport charges

maintenance charges

Fund FOR TENDER
TESTING FEES
EXP

557.

21.521.
8,650.

94

1,039.00
l,20
0.00

2,417.
1,029.

30,842.8 I

I 5,340.

90,450.5 I

40.28
0.00

716.

-1,406.

14,736.

484

I 55.00

s,216.
I 53.33

-l
49 49

50.00

4,357.

22,9&6.

I t,r45.
11601

77,023.

179.
38.

-52.58

2.59

0.00

I,867.

35

2,428.84

12.

278.3s

)l_

132.

0.

20.00

65.26
4.80

0.

0.

0.

0

0.

1.20

21.t9

79.39

12.00

)77.

l5
79.1

For SKVM and Company

A SACI]IN SHRINIVAS BHAI'T

Director
Place: Thane

Date: 0410912025

Director
Place; Thane

Date | 04t0912025

6!4S
*%



Building- 2 Under Construction

CA SACIIIN SHRINryAS BHA
Partner
Mem. No. 109485
Place: Thane

SWETA
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